MEMORANDUM

Date: June 08, 2023
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childress
City Manager
From: Marcus Davila

Director of Community Services

Subject: Authorize the purchase of a Wacker Neuson G130 Mobile Generator

Introduction

Authorize the purchase of a Wacker Neuson G130 Mobile Generator from Kelly Tractor $99,980 via the
Florida Sheriffs Association and Florida Association of Counties, FSA20-EQU18.0 Heavy Equipment
without formal competitive procurement under Sec 2-797 (3) Purchases and acquisitions under contracts
of federal government and the state or its political subdivisions.

Backeround

This purchase is to replace the current generator at Fire Station 3 which is over 10 years old and in a state
of disrepair. Multiple attempts have been made to try to fix the current generator but have been
unsuccessful. As storm season approaches it is imperative to have a working generator at this location.
The generator is mobile so when the renovations to Fire Station 3 commence it can be removed and
brought back to the property upon completion.

The terms and conditions of the original contract are extended and guaranteed to any and all units of local
governments and political subdivisions including, but not limited to, county, local county board of public
instruction, municipalities and/or police agencies, other local public or public safety agencies or
authorities within the State of Florida.

The vehicles are all listed in the Florida Sheriffs Association and Florida Association of Counties. There
are options listed as add/delete in the bid that allow the end user to configure the equipment according to
his/her requirements.



City staff has determined through informal solicitation that the contract price is fair and reasonable. The
required equipment is not available locally.

Procurement

The purchase of a Wacker Neuson G130 Mobile Generator is not currently a budgeted item, however,
due to the importance of having a functioning generator at Fire Station 3, staff has identified an
allocation of funding from the American Rescue Plan Act in the amount of $99,980. This funding will
be transferred to the Infrastructure/Fire/Machinery and Equipment account number 101-2201-522-64 to
complete the purchase.

Recommendation

The City Manager's Office recommends authorizing the purchase of a Wacker Neuson G130 Mobile
Generator from Kelly Tractor for a total of $99,980, authorizing any budget transfers and adjustments
needed.

Attachments:
Quote
Florida Sheriffs Contract



